



Richard A. Goulding

Associate

Boston

(617) 378-4148

rgoulding@hinckleyallen.com



Practices

Corporate & Business, Technology Transactions & Licensing, Securities, Mergers & Acquisitions, Private Equity & Venture Capital, Commercial & Real Estate Finance, Banking & Financial Institutions, Business Aviation, Corporate Trust

Education

Suffolk University Law School, J.D., 2014

Legal Practice Skills Best Oral Advocate Award

Distinguished Legal Brief Writing Award

Transnational Law Review Moot Court Competition Finalist (2013)

Boston College, B.A., 2008

About

Rick's practice focuses on general corporate law, with an emphasis in mergers and acquisitions, venture capital, securities, commercial lending, and corporate finance. Rick provides practical legal advice to his clients on a wide array of legal matters ranging from day-to-day operational questions to sophisticated financings and strategic expansion. He also has experience in the drafting, review, and negotiation of a variety of technology-related agreements and licenses including software licenses, SaaS agreements, and

contracts for cloud services.

Prior to law school, Rick worked as a White House intern on the National Economic Council in the Executive Office of the President of the United States, and currently serves on the Norwell Economic Development Committee.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2018-Present)

The Publicis Groupe

- Legal Counsel (2017-2018)

Sullivan & Worcester LLP

- Associate (2015-2017)
- Law Clerk (2013-2014)
- Summer Associate (2013)
- Paralegal (2011-2013)

Steppingstone Foundation

- Affiliate Program Associate (2010-2011)
- Preparation and Placement Assistant (2008-2010)

The White House

- Intern, National Economic Council, Executive Office of the President (2010)

Charitable & Civic Involvement

- Boston College High School Alumni Association, Board of Directors (2017-2018)
- Town of Norwell, Economic Development Committee (2017-Present)

Professional Affiliations

- Boston Bar Association, Public Interest Leadership Program (Class of 2019-2020)

Bar Memberships

- Massachusetts (2014)
- New York (2015)

Latest News & Insight

Firm News

Hinckley Allen Welcomes Seven Attorneys to the Firm, September 4, 2018

Publications

Key Lessons in Disclosure & Social Media from the Elon Musk and Tesla Inc. Settlement, October 9, 2018



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence